Redcliffs Residents Association

Minutes of the Committee meeting held at $7.30 \, \text{pm}$ on Monday 14^{th} November 2022 at the Redcliffs Library

1. Present: Martin Ward (Acting Chair), Pat McIntosh (Sec), Tony Burns (Treas), Peter Croft, Robyn Pearson, Ashley Rule,

Apologies: Christine Toner, Chris Doudney, Ann Ebert, Chris Bartlett, Duncan Currie, EvanPrice, Richard Mallett,

In attendance – Amy Johnston-Bray, CCC

- 2. Declaration of Interest (conflict of interest). None.
- 3. a. Deputations/submissions/petitions. None. b. Notice of motions. None.
- 4. Amy Johnston-Bray, CCC Interpretation and Exhibition designer presented the current plans for interpretive signage and a pou as part of the Coastal pathway project, unfortunately without the committee being provided with the maps. There was general approval for the signs and some discussion about whether a wider insight into the European history of the area could be included probably not possible given the tight funding constraints. Notices will include those relating to dog control. Amy apologised that the planned workshop with the community during the development phase had been cancelled due to covid restrictions. The possibility of including more information via QR codes was suggested. Amy undertook to send the maps to the committee and suggested that alternative sources of funding could be explored.
- 5. Minutes. The Minutes of 10th October 2022 were moved by Tony, seconded by Peter and accepted.

Matters arising: Christine has held the meeting on visualising future Redcliffs and circulated a summary of ideas and feelings. The committee generally felt that this was a valuable exercise and a foundation for future work with the community, but not at a stage where it could be generally distributed as yet. The Chair recommended parking this document for discussion later. Martin and Peter are working on a memorandum, aubject: "The presentation of "very draft ideas" for further works in Redcliffs Village in connection with the Coastal Pathway" to submit to Council.

6. Correspondence: <u>In</u>: From Marion Smart with feedback about planning for the village.

Correspondence: <u>Out</u>: To CCC development advisor and Mt Pleasant Pottery Group about status of room at Mt Pleasant pottery group building.

7. Finance.

The treasurer presented the cash flow statement for Oct 2022. We received \$23.24 during the month - a \$20 donation for a pest trap plus \$3.24 bank interest. We spent \$30.88 with our web-site hosting company (My Host). The closing balance is \$9531.94.

There was discussion around registering for GST and the treasurer will pursue this further.

Acceptance of his report was moved by Ashley, seconded by Robyn and approved. Tony apologzed for not progressing the change to Kiwibank yet but grant applications

have been sent out with our current account number. Ashley moved that the Treasurer's report be received, seconded by Robyn.

- 8. Reports of sub-committees.
 - a. CCC, Coastal Pathway. Pat reported feedback from Pete Franklin, CCPG liaison. While mindful of the safety of users their committee was not in favour of requiring cyclists to dismount in the congested area of the village as it would be impossible to police. They are aware of the problem of parking on the pathway and in favour of installing wooden bollards where possible to discourage this. There is a governance meeting taking place soon and he will report back.
 - b. Coastal issues no report
 - c. Newsletter, community and social events, fundraising. A grant of \$75 was received for Barnett Park group from "Summner with Your Neighbours" fund, to be used for an information session and BBQ.
 - d. Website, email, communications, Facebook. Chris Bartlett reported that he recently upgraded the RRA website to the latest version of the Silverstripe content management system that we use to manage the website. This means we have all current security fixes and an up-to-date platform to move forward with. He has plans (and code in progress) to improve management of meeting minutes and local business information that relied on upgrading the website first.
 - e. Environment, Eco village, climate change no report.
 - f. Regreeening Barnett Park and Predator Free Redcliffs. Martin reported a real win for Barnett Park in that there is a commitment from Paul Dickson of stormwater management to allocate money for renaturalising Te Awa Kura creek.
 - g. Response and Resilience Team, emergency planning. A meeting has been arranged for the evening of Monday 28th November so Sarah Cornall the CDEM Community Resilience Coordinator can meet team members and discuss plans and a possible exercise.

9. General Business.

- a. Dog control around the estuary request from Estuary Trust for support: "to require CCC to inform dog owners of their responsibilities to the public and to wildlife, notably our at risk shorebirds. Submissions on by-law changes next year would also be a great help." The committee agreed to support the Trust in any way they can.
- b. Safe Speed Neighbourhoods consultation. Members were encouraged to submit on this.
- c. Complaints about parking on Coastal Pathway and esplanade, and suggestion to request bollards on Beachville Esplanade. The committee authorized the secretary to contact Council again about these issues. **Action Sec**
- 10. Next committee meeting at 7.30pm on Monday 12th December 2022 at the Redcliffs Library.